Tracy Maloy

L |
From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 11:50 AM
To: Tracy Maloy
Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

B

By

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-5170667-0409012
113-0392166-9672256

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Auburn Water Pollution Control Department

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 2

Total $586.00

Approved items

EI 4 Scrubs, ITW42272CT, in-A-Bucket Hand Cleaner Towels, 6 / Carton, Blue
$78.50 | Qty: 1

i

E T&T Tools Top Popper Manhole Hook Tool - 36-Inch Single Hook With Rotated

: Handle, Made With Durable Hex Alloy Steel - Lift Manhole Covers & Storm Drain
Cover, Versatile Lifting Hooks, Rigid Steel Tool

$46.75 | Qty: 10

Your Account Amazon.com ' Help



5/8/23, 7:40 AM Amazon.com: Scrubs, ITW42272CT, in-A-Bucket Hand Cleaner Towels, 6 / Carton, Blue : Health & Househoid

Hetto

Set

ct your address AL ¥ scrubs in a bucket EN

A Climie Lo Shop Mothev's Day

Industrial & Scientific ~ Janitorial & Facilities  Safety Supplies ~ Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling

- © $5Q15 4. o
WypAlt Power Clean - Tackles the toughest tasks Wl_l 59 $62-26 ~prime b Subscribe & Save
« Back to results Sponsored
SCI’U bS, ITW42 27ZCT" ln-A- To see product details, add this

Bucket Hand Cleaner Towels, 6 item to your cart. You can

always remove it later.
/ Carton, Blue
Brand: SCRUBS

e
-‘i’:l CEERIREN

Select delivery location

263 ratings Qty: 1
Choice §f in Bulk i d Sanitizers...
oice ' in Bulk Quantity Hand Sanitizers Add to Cart
To see product details, add this item to Buy Now

your cart. You can always remove it later.

Payment  Secure transaction

Color: Blue Ships from A&M Industrial Inc.
T e Sold by A&M Industrial Inc.
| H H P : :
| % 16 03;2825;"""1 | @% 1 “:;;’;é:)“m Returns  Eligible for Return,
| Refund or Replacernent
Scent Citrus within 30 days of receipt
Brand SCRUBS e \
| Add to List :
. . Sheet Count 72 Y PN e |
Roll over image to zoom in
Package Carton,Bucket
Information
Item Form  Wipes New (16) from
$80% & FREE Shipping
About this item
» Advanced cleaning power - no soap, no water, no
Other Sellers on Amazon
J ’J problem
vé * For use on hands and surfaces Sold by: 1185 Corp Add to Cart
1’8 (4 e Clean, citrus fragrance
Z . i Sold by: Shoplet Add to Cart
L e No sticky residue
/ ; ! * No rinsing required Sold by: Amazon.com Add to Cart
,(L » See more product details
Have one to sell?
Customer ratings by feature Sell on Amazon
Value for money 5.0
Durability 45

See all reviews

Report incorrect product information.

Frequently bought together

Total price: $270.04
Add all three to Cart

https://www.amazon.com/Scrubs-42272CT-Bucket-Cleaner-Towels/dp/B07J6X5FZG/ref=sr_1_1?crid=2N43M7PYOES5FV&keywords=scrubs+in+a+bu... 1/6
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